
 
Invitation 

 
TO:   RRWG Members 
 
FROM:  Don Fox 
   RRWG Chair 
 
SUBJECT:  Reactivity Research Working Group Meeting 
 
DATE of Meeting: January 8-9, 2003 
 
LOCATION:  US Environmental Protection Agency 

New EPA Research Labs 
 

The next RRWG meeting will be held on January 8-9, 2003 in Research Triangle Park, NC.  At 
this meeting we will discuss and develop follow-on research activities to the Task 1579.1 
Preliminary Modeling Projects.  The location and format will be similar as previous meetings in 
RTP with a two-day meeting starting at 1 PM on Wednesday and adjournment by 1 PM on 
Thursday. 
 
A map showing EPA Building C and visitor parking locations is available at: 
 
http://www.epa.gov/rtp/transportation/parking/map.htm 
 
The RRWG meeting agenda will be distributed separately. 
 
Information on RTP Hotels from Yahoo.  Please skip over the “Sponsored Businesses” to “All 
Businesses listing for hotels closest to USEPA facility. 
(Load the following into the location portion of your web browser). 
http://yp.yahoo.com/py/ypResults.py?Pyt=Tmap&YY=5215&addr=4%20park%20drive&city=R
esearch%20Triangle%20Park&state=NC&zip=27709&slt=&sln=&cs=&stp=y&stx=7737307&b
type=default 

 
Attachments:  Parking at the New EPA RTP Labs.pdf 
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